

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Monday, September 23, 2019 CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 680 Park Avenue Idaho Falls, ID 83402 3:00 p.m.

The public is invited to attend. This meeting may be cancelled or recessed to a later time in accordance with law. If you need communication aids or services or other physical accommodations to participate or access this meeting or program of the City of Idaho Falls, you may contact City Clerk Kathy Hampton at 612-8414 or the ADA Coordinator Lisa Farris at 612-8323 as soon as possible and they will accommodate your needs.

COUNCIL WORK SESSION

Times listed in parentheses are only estimates.

Call to Order and Roll Call

Mayor: -Calendars, Announcements and Reports (5)

-Acceptance and/or Receipt of Minutes

Council: -Liaison Reports and Council Concerns (10)

Training: -CPR Demonstration and Training (30)

DATED this 20th day of September, 2019

Kathy Hampton City Clerk

Approved September 4, 2019 Idaho Falls Sister City Youth Meeting-Minutes

Attendees:

Katherine Eaton	Whitney St. Michel	David Eaton
Kendra Peck	Nathan Peck	Jorge Padron
Samatha Gohl	Rylee Young	Heather Medema
Mike Medema	Charlie Medema	Max Medema
Stephanie Van Ausdlen	Rebecca Smith	Laura Combs
Charlotte Combs	Todd Combs	Abby Gallegos
Aidan Gallegos	Jo Gallegos	Andrew Nakashima
Nate Nakashima	Melinda Cebull	Nicholas Cebull
Anna St. Michel	Kylie Eaton	Gabe Padron
Jackson Corbridge	Tim Thompson	Carter Thompson

Membership:

All applications need to be updated and signed by guardian. Membership dues for the 2019/2020 year in the amount of \$25.00 for individual membership and \$35.00 for families with two or more students in IFSCY. Membership will become delinquent as of January 1 if dues are not paid. (Article II Section 1 of Bylaws)

Approval of minutes:

Whitney St. Michel motioned to approve the August 19, 2019 meeting minutes and seconded by Rebecca Smith. Voted on and unanimously approved.

Reminder:

Next meeting for Idaho Falls Sister City Youth is scheduled for September 16, 2019 at 7:00 pm at the Idaho Falls Public Library. The first meeting in October is October 2. Please put the dates on your calendar.

Bylaws for the Student Exchange:

According to Article VII Section 5 to receive an invitation to participate in the exchange with Tokai-Mura students must meet the following participation criteria:

Must have attended at least 50% of meetings and activities of the Idaho Falls Sister Cities Youth Program in the 16 month period prior to the invitations being sent (September 1 of even numbered year to December 31 of the odd numbered year (just prior to the invitations being issued). Students who join after September 1 of even-numbered years will have this requirement evaluated based upon the time period from their date of member to December 31 of the odd numbered year.

Students must be in good standing with the Idaho Falls Sister Cities Youth Program and in compliance with the Code of Conduct.

The student and their family must have participated in the hosting of the delegations from Tokai-Mura during the previous odd-numbered year.

Priority Points Explanation:

The top 15 students in priority points will be invited to participate in the exchange. Priority points are defined as 1: the total of the participation points earned directly by the student, 2) points earned by parents (or those acting in parental capacity) assigned to the specific student (parents have the choice of splitting their points equally among their students or assigning all of their points to one specific student in their family).

Article VII Section 4, Participation Points, and Article VII Section 5 Priority Point Adjustments were discussed.

There are two meetings in September, two meetings in October, two meetings in November, and one meeting in December. In addition to the meetings there may be opportunities to help with the clean up of the Friendship Garden, Skype call, and Winter Carnival.

Student Exchange

Time of the 2020 Student Exchange has not yet been determined.

Students who were invited to participate in the 2018 Student Exchange were required to put a \$300.00 deposit down for their airplane ticket by February 2018. The total amount of ticket had to be paid off by May 2018. The amount of the ticket for 2018 Student Exchange was around \$1,500. The time of the exchange will be determined and then the airfare reservations made and costs will be determined.

Reimbursement is based on students participation points.

Student Exchange Survey

Surveys given to Tokai Muri students are being translated and will be sent to us as soon as they are translated.

Upcoming Events:

Friendship Garden cleanup is scheduled for September 14, 2019 at 3:00 pm.

Donation:

Judy Seydel's husband donated half of the sales profit from speakers which were sold online. The donation came to a little over \$300.00.

Meeting Adjourned:

Nathan Peck motioned to adjourn meeting. It was seconded by Gabe Padron.



Bay County Emergency Services

700 Highway 2300 Southport, Florida 32409 Telephone: (850-248-6052 Fax: (850) 248-6059

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

WWW.BAYCOUNTYFL.GOV

August 23, 2019

Ms. Kerry Hammon

840 WEST 11TH STREET PANAMA CITY, FL 32401 343 "E" Street Idaho Falls, ID 83402

Idaho Falls Fire Department

COMMISSIONERS:

TOMMY HAMM DISTRICT I

ROBERT CARROLL DISTRICT II

WILLIAM T. DOZIER
DISTRICT III

KEITH BAKER DISTRICT IV

PHILIP "GRIFF" GRIFFITTS
DISTRICT V

ROBERT J. MAJKA JR. COUNTY MANAGER Dear Ms. Hammon,

On behalf of Bay County Emergency Services and all of the citizens of Bay County, Florida I want to express our sincere gratitude for your service and assistance during our Hurricane Michael response and recovery operations. It is difficult to comprehend that we are already approaching the 1-year anniversary of this devastating event and even though there is still very much work to complete for our recovery, without your valuable assistance we would not be where we are today.

The professionalism and compassion displayed during your time here was inspirational and gave us all the confidence that we could get through this difficult time. The sacrifice you made to respond to Bay County will always be remembered and rest assured, that if you ever find yourselves in need, we will be here to assist you.

As the celebrated English author and minister John Bunyan said "You have not lived today until you have done something for someone who can never repay you" — you have certainly "lived today", as we can never repay you for what you have done for Bay County. Please know though, how much your efforts are appreciated and pass on to your employers and families our sincere thanks for supporting you as you assisted us in our time of need.

Most Sincerely,

Joby Smith

Emergency Management Division Chief